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Lexington, KY 40550, USA
April 9, 2007

Re: FCC ID IYLN2050, Request for Class Il Permissive Change

To whom it may concern,

The purpose of this letter is to request a Class Il permissive change to our current FCC
approval for an 802.11b/g wireless network card that will be used in various printing products. There
have been additional cards added to the line that all contain the same radio. The changes that have
been made do not affect the testing that was done to approve this radio. There is also an update to
the naming conventions that are used for these wireless cards. The various models are shown below.
All models are covered by the Regulatory type/model number LEX-M01-001.

Lexmark 2000 Series Wireless Products

Brand Trade Name, (Product ID) Product Variance
Lexmark | N2060 (2010-012) Base Product
Lexmark | N2052 (2010-011) Ethernet Port Removed
Lexmark | N2050 (2010-001) Ethernet Port Removed, Possible
reduction of memory.

Dell 1000 Series Wireless Products

Brand Trade Name, (Product ID) Product Variance
Dell 1150 (1150) Same as Lexmark N2060
Dell 1000* (10007 Same as Lexmark N2050

! Same Wireless Card as the Lexmark N2050
! Same Wireless Card as the Lexmark 2010-001

Regards,

Michael Klave
Lexmark International




